
Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal


Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 3:41 AM


To: Maria Rea; Barry Thom


Subject: Draft Performance Measures


Attachments: 2019.05.23_NMFS proposed Delta measures_working draft.docx; ROCON NMFS


proposed Shasta performance metrics v8 (1).docx; ROC Reclamation proposed T&C


for Upper Sacramento and Delta SOL DRAFT_Live Review.docx


Barry and Maria,


Attached are working drafts of the NMFS proposed performance measures for  for the Delta and Shasta


Divisions and a copy of Terms and Conditions proposed by Reclamation.  I will have hard copies of these for


you to have in hand before the 11am meeting.


Howard


--
Howard L. Brown


Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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